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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
EAD QUARTERS : DELHI FIRE SERVICE : NEW DELHI — 110001

No.F6/DFS/MS/2023/Schod |37 Dated. (9./07/2023
To,

The Principal,

Tagore Modern Public School,

Motia Khan,Near DDA Office,

New Delhi.

Sub: Regarding renewal of FSC in r/0 Tagore Modern Public School at Motia Khan,
Near DDA Office, New Delhi.

Sir,
This has reference to your letter no. nil dated nil, on the subject cited above. In
this regard, it is to inform you that the site was inspected by the officer concerned of this
department on 13/07/2023 in the presence of Principal and the following shortcomings

were observed:-

1. Fire extinguishers are due for refilling.
2. Hose reel found non functional.
3. Pump found non functional.

In view of above, Fire Safety Certificate (FSC) cannot be considered at this
stage. Therefore, it is requested to rectify the above shortcomings at the earliest for
further consideration in the matter inform to this department.

elhi Fire Service
Copy to:- w n "
1. The Director (Education), Govt. of NCT, Old Sectt. Delhi - 54.



